PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 8:50 AM

To: Rebecca Karas

Cc: Clifford Munson; Weijun Wang

Subject: RE: North Anna Environment EPM Review Resources

Aww another exception to the meeting rule.
Thanx for your support. | will have EPM updated as appropriate.
Alicia

From: Rebecca Karas

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 5:49 PM

To: Alicia Williamson

Cc: Clifford Munson; Weijun Wang

Subject: RE: North Anna Environment EPM Review Resources

Alicia,

Weijun Wang is your POC. Note that we provide minor support and do not go to meetings, etc. We justdo a
quick sanity check on the DEIS and EIS.

>>> Alicia Williamson 3/13/2008 4:54:45 PM >>>
Doug-

| think were on the same page for the most part. | think the only exception would be support for the
environmental public meetings. If we require attendance at the public meeting from some in Security would
Will Smith be the POC? As an FYI, if we do not require assistance from your branch we will not use the
resource.

Thanx

Alicia

From: Douglas Huyck

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 4:42 PM

To: Alicia Williamson; Kevin Williams; Rebecca Karas; Timothy Frye; Will Smith
Cc: Peter Prescott; Amy Steen

Subject: RE: North Anna Environment EPM Review Resources

The security point-of-contact is Will Smith at ext:6144. My understanding is that security is not involved in the
Environment review. If this is not correct please advise and we can discuss further.

Thanks,

Doug



From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 3:27 PM

To: Kevin Williams; Rebecca Karas; Timothy Frye; Douglas Huyck
Subject: North Anna Environment EPM Review Resources

The NPLS branch has suggested that | contact each of you regarding who from your branch would be the
designated

EPM resource for the North Anna environmental review (see list below). At this time, it is unclear to me exactly

how many of your branches will contribute to the environmental review. The only exception | could think of was
for representatives from your branches to attend environmental public meetings.

| spoke to NPLS about just using whomever the North Anna Safety review has designated, but concluded |
should send an email to confirm if this is okay.

If this is okay with you, please respond or if you have someone else in mind | could provide to NPLS, | would
greatly appreciate it.

Thanx for your patience and give me a call if you have any questions.

Thanx

Alicia Williamson

Environmental PM

North Anna COLA

301-415-1878

alicia.williamson@nrc.gov

NSIR-DPR-LIB-EP = Kevin Williams
NSIR-DSP-RSB-SCURTY = Douglas Huyck
NRO-DCIP-CHPB-OCC = Tim Frye

NRO-DSER-RGS1-GEO = Becky Karas
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